AGENDA ITEM 6

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
(A) Report Only Recognition

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Presenter(s): SAMUEL MIJARES — DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FOR C&l
JOSE HERNANDEZ, JR. - MEMORIAL JR. HIGH PRINCIPAL

RECOGNITION OF 8™ GRADE UIL TEAM FOR WINNING 2N° PLACE AT THE DISTRICT UIL
ACADEMIC COMPETION IN LAREDO.

(B)

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Action Item

Presenter(s):

(C) Funding Source: ldentify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




Memorial Jr. High

Memo

To: Gilbert Gonzalez
Superintendent of Schools

From: Jose G. Hemandez, Jr., Principal
Date: 2/25/2019

Re: Board Recognition of UIL Academic Teams

On Saturday, February 16, 2019, the students of Memorial Jr. High went to Lamar Middle School in
Laredo and competed in the District UIL Academic competition. Our students woke up at4in the
morning in order to leave by 5 in the morning. The students competed in Oral Reading, Number
Sense, Mathematics, Calculator, Spelling, Science, Map Charts and graphs just to name a few.

We would like to congratulate our 8" grade and One Act Play for finishing second in district and our
7' graders for being district champs. Thank you to our coaches for working with our students and our
parents for their continued support.



